
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 8:43:30 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619828428 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619828428 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!NDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF ii~Gl..LVVOOD 

INGLEWOOD. CA 9030'! 

Shipment Facts 
Oui· recoiTis indicate that the 

Trncking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery iocatkm; 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Nurnber of pieces: 

Weight: 

Speda1 ham:lh1g/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

770619828428 

M.MMMMMMMMMM 

D20170i236.00 T.1\SK 92 

CARSOf'.J, CA 

Desk 

FedEx@ Envelope 

0.50 lb. 

6/4/2020 by 10 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 8:41 am 
SH!VAJ! DESHMUKH, 

ASSISTANT GENERAL 

WEST BAS!N MlY~ICIPAL 

VV!\TE:.l::Z DISTf:(ICT 

#210 

17140 S AV.1\LOf'.J BLVD 

CAnsm~. CA 90746 

us 




